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Jacob Paget

From: Neil Deans 
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 9:13 am
To: Listed Projects; Anna Galvin
Cc: Meredith Lawry; Anna Gilbert; Angus Hulme-Moir
Subject: FW: [IN-CONFIDENCE]FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project

 
Kia ora e Anna  
 
Please find DOC review of this Fast Track applicaƟon.  
 
In summary, we understand there is no public conservaƟon land directly affected, but approvals may be required in 
relaƟon to any ground works in proximity to historic or archaeological sites. We are not aware of any grounds for 
this project being ineligible for Fast Track consideraƟon.  
 
It is not clear from the applicaƟon if any Wildlife or freshwater fishery approvals are required.  
 
The Treaty seƩlements are advised below, for which engagement may be required to ensure that they are being 
upheld.  
 
Regards  
 
 
Neil Deans  
Advisor – RM Reform  
Department of ConservaƟon—Te Papa Atawhai  

  
  

www.doc.govt.nz  
 
ConservaƟon leadership for our nature  
Tākina te hī, Ɵakina te hā, o te ao tūroa  
 
 
 
 

From: Anna Gilbert    
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 8:25 AM 
To: Angus Hulme‐Moir  ; Neil Deans   
Cc: Meredith Lawry   
Subject: RE: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  
 
Hi Neil, here is what I had prepared.  
 
FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  
We need to know what, if any, PCL is directly affected by the project and the status of that land, to confirm it is not 
ineligible.  

 No PCL affected  

It helps to know if there are any wildlife, freshwater fisheries or land access permissions for mining which may 
require DOC approvals.  

 Wildlife Act Permit  
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 Approval by Senior Heritage Advisor for ground disturbance within 200m of Archaeological sites.  

o R27/176: Colonial CoƩage Museum  

o R27/487: Anderson House  

o R27/567: Town Acre 57, Wellington City  

o R27/668: Town Acre 52  

o R27/669: Town Acre 53  

 
We also need to know if there are any Treaty seƩlements which may be affected that we can advise to MfE.  

 The site is within Protocol Area ‐ Port Nicholson Block (Taranaki Whānui ki Te Upoko o Te Ika). No 

conflict of DOC Protocols with this proposal  

 There are no other Treaty SeƩlement overlays.  

 

 
Archaeological Sites with 200m buffer (pink)  
 
 
Ngā mihi  
 

Anna  
 
Community Ranger  
Te Papa Atawhai  

  
  

 

From: Angus Hulme‐Moir <ahulme‐moir@doc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 6:50 PM 
To: Neil Deans <ndeans@doc.govt.nz>; Anna Gilbert <agilbert@doc.govt.nz> 
Cc: Meredith Lawry <mlawry@doc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  
 
Hi Neil  
 
I’m preƩy sure its come your way. I saw Anna’s work  
 
Angus Hulme‐Moir  

  
  

Pou Matarautaki / OperaƟons Manager  
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From: Neil Deans    
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:21 PM 
To: Rachael Mora  ; Angus Hulme‐Moir   
Cc: Meredith Lawry   
Subject: RE: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  
 
Hi team  
 
I am not sure I have received a reply from you on this one, or have I missed it?  
 
Regards  
 
Neil Deans  
 

From: Neil Deans  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 1:11 PM 
To: Rachael Mora  ; Angus Hulme‐Moir   
Cc: Meredith Lawry   
Subject: FW: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  
 
Hi Angus (and Rachael)  
 
I would appreciate if one of your team could have a look at this for eligibility for Fast Track consenƟng. Note this is 
confidenƟal. I will also separately be sending you the HVDC one, as discussed with Angus.  
 
In summary, we need to know what, if any, PCL is directly affected by the project and the status of that land, to 
confirm it is not ineligible.  
 
It helps to know if there are any wildlife, freshwater fisheries or land access permissions for mining which may 
require DOC approvals.  
 
We also need to know if there are any Treaty seƩlements which may be affected that we can advise to MfE.  
 
Can you please provide your summary advice by COB on Friday 14 June.  
 
Many thanks  
 
 
Neil Deans  
Advisor – RM Reform  
Department of ConservaƟon—Te Papa Atawhai  
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From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:09 PM 
To: Neil Deans   Meredith Lawry   
Cc: Anna Galvin   
Subject: [IN‐CONFIDENCE]FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)
s 9(2)(a)



4

 

 
Kia ora Neil and Meredith  
 
This listed project applicaƟon is for FTA249 Central Park Resilience Project  
 
The applicaƟon refers to potenƟal approvals required under the Wildlife Act.  
 
Could you please let us know anything you’re aware of that would render this project ineligible under Clause 18, or 
any relevant Treaty seƩlement provisions you are aware of, or any other issues from DOC perspecƟve?  
 
Could you please provide any feedback by close of business Monday 17 June 2024.  
 
Ngā Mihi  
 

Oliver Sangster  

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao  

|   | mfe.govt.nz  
 

 

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject 
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the 
inconvenience. Thank you. 

 

s 9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a)




